



SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS AMERICA, INC.
American QA Lab
18600 Broadwick St.
Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220

Date: OCT 8th, 2012

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: **A3LEM7700-W**
(Original Grant date: **08/14/2012**)
Applicant: **Samsung Electronics Inc, Ltd.**

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: **A3LEM7700-W**, originally granted on 08/14/2012.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 to be installed in to host (FCC ID: A3LEX500T1C-N) with Proximity Sensor, and Power Reduction;

Change#2 to co-locate with and to have simultaneous transmission with WLAN/BT and NFC;

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "Sang Kyung (Peter) Ra".

Sang Kyung (Peter), Ra
General Manager
Samsung Electronics CO. LTD
TEL: +1-310-900-5250
E-mail: raaaa@samsung.com